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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

DATE:  February 6, 2026 

 

TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS 

 

FROM:  Wisconsin Bureau of Aeronautics 

 

SUBJECT: La Crosse Regional Airport (LSE) 

  ARFF Building Rehabilitation 

  LSE1023, Contract No. 1 

 

 

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original proposal documents, as noted below.  

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided in the electronic bid form. 

 

Changes to Prior Addenda: 

 

1. N/A 

 

Changes to Proposal Forms, Special Provisions, Supplemental Specifications, Wage Rates, Plans: 

 

2.   An incorrect package of proposal documents was originally offered in this advertisement. The package 

[LSE1019_Pland and Specifications.zip] belong to another project. If downloaded, please replace the entire 

[LSE1019_Plans and Specifications.zip] package with the [LSE1023_Plans and Specifications.zip] Proposal 

Documents. That is the correcct complete package for this project. 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by: Andrew Trimble, P.E.  Title:  Airport Development Engineer 

 


